Yuling Zhan
3121 S Lowe
Chicago, IL 60616
Tel: 312-225-4401
March 2, 2005
Elaine S. Vorberg.
Chikiress Duffy Goidbiatt Ltd. . .
515 N. State Street, Suite 2200
Chicago, IL 60810
Tel: 312-494-0200
Re: Your letter dated February 28, 2005

Dear Ms. Vorberg, .
Your February 28, 2005 letter has been received,
Asyouknawverywell.mereamhuoobviousfaiseslatememsintheleﬂen
1. *Prior to suit, and while in court, we requested that you provide us with the keys to the
vehicle at issue”
2. *As you know, the car has been stored at the D’Andrea Buick since the date you towed
the car to the facifity”

As you are aware parfectly, the truth is:

1. Your firm and | had ho contact whatsoever prior to suit. | did not even know the
existence of your firm. No one from your firm has ever mentioned the car keys in the
court. Further, after | sent a fax and letter to your client on September 9, 2003, for more
than seventeen months, your client fails to response to my request, no one has ever
contacted me directly from your client by fax, telephone or mail, asking for keys and
discussing how to solve the problem in anyway. Otherwise, the instant lawsuit might not
be absolutely necessary.

2. ltisyourcliemmedbad(memrinquestionwhileIexpactadtogetmymoneyback.

Being poiite and patient, | still have to say: It is unacceptable to provide misreprasentation from
a law firm again and again. This is the third time { raise the same issue.

Please make appropriate comections to your letter first; any sincere request, question,
discussion or argument will be weicome.

Al private communication between us shall be in writing, it can be kept confidential after you

Sinceraly,
thv.\-' lu'—'h Ylt,(, L
Yuling Zhan

EXAIBLT N



